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To:

of the City of Toronto, on the 12th day of August, 1985

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT
R.S.0. 1980, CHAPTER 337

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE DESIGNATION OF THE
PROPERTIES KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS 500, 502 AND
504 QUEEN STREET WEST, IN THE CITY OF TORONTO,
IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

See Attached list

Ontario Heritage Foundation

Take notice thét the Council:of the Corporatiah

decided to designate the lands and buildings known
municipally as 500, 502 and 504 Queen Street West

(The Second Cockburn Block) as properties of architectural

and historical value or interest, under the Ontario
Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1980, Chapter 337.

Short Statement of Reasons for the Proposed‘DesignatiOn

rfhe Second Cockburn' Block, located at 500, 502 and 504
Queen Street West, is recommended for designation for
architectural and historical reasons.
1888~89 by George Cockburn, the Principal of Upper Candda
The buildings are important
architecturally as a late Victorian commercial row that

is noteworthy for its decorative brickwork, bracketted
cornices and mansard with ornamented gables and cast iron
The row is a significant landmark that terminates

College from 1861 to 1881l.

crestings.

the vista at the north end of Portland Street..\

Notice of the Objection to the designation may be
served on the Clerk within thirty days of the 3rd day of

September, 1985.

Dated at Toronto this 3rd day of September, 1985.

[ Koo~

R V. Henderson
Cci Clexrk

It was built in





